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Students enrolled in Jackson College’s programs seeking state level licensure or certification outside the state of 
Michigan are advised to contact the appropriate licensing agency within their home state to seek information and 
additional guidance before beginning a program outside of their home state. 

State 
Does this program meet educational 
requirements for this state? 

State Licensing Source 

Alabama Yes Alabama Licensing Source 

Alaska Yes Alaska Licensing Source 

Arizona Yes Arizona Licensing Source 

Arkansas Yes Arkansas Licensing Source 

California Yes California Licensing Source 

Colorado Yes Colorado Licensing Source 

Connecticut Yes Connecticut Licensing Source 

Delaware No Delaware Licensing Source 

Florida Yes Florida Licensing Source 

Georgia Yes Georgia Licensing Source 

Hawaii Yes Hawaii Licensing Source 

Idaho Yes Idaho Licensing Source 

Illinois Yes Illinois Licensing Source 

Indiana Yes Indiana Licensing Source 

Iowa Yes Iowa Licensing Source 

Kansas Yes Kansas Licensing Source 

Kentucky Yes Kentucky Licensing Source 

Louisiana Yes Louisiana Licensing Source 

Maine Yes Maine Licensing Source 

Maryland Yes Maryland Licensing Source 

Massachusetts Yes Massachusetts Licensing Source 

Michigan Yes Michigan Licensing Source 

Minnesota Yes Minnesota Licensing Source 

https://dentalboard.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/CBPL/ProfessionalLicensing/boardofdentalexaminers.aspx
https://dentalboard.az.gov/home
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-dental-examiners/
https://www.dbc.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Dental
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/connecticut-state-dental-commission/connecticut-state-dental-commission
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/
https://floridasdentistry.gov/
https://gbd.georgia.gov/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bod/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/boards/dentist.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dentistry-home/dentistry-board/
https://dial.iowa.gov/about/boards/dental-board
https://www.dental.ks.gov/
https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbd.org/
https://www.maine.gov/dental/
https://health.maryland.gov/dental/Pages/home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-dentistry
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/dental
https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/


Mississippi Yes Mississippi Licensing Source 

Missouri Yes Missouri Licensing Source 

Montana Yes Montana Licensing Source 

Nebraska No Nebraska Licensing Source 

Nevada Yes Nevada Licensing Source 

New Hampshire Yes New Hampshire Licensing Source 

New Jersey Yes New Jersey Licensing Source 

New Mexico Yes New Mexico Licensing Source 

New York No New York Licensing Source 

North Carolina Yes North Carolina Licensing Source 

North Dakota Yes North Dakota Licensing Source 

Ohio Yes Ohio Licensing Source 

Oklahoma Yes Oklahoma Licensing Source 

Oregon Yes Oregon Licensing Source 

Pennsylvania Yes Pennsylvania Licensing Source 

Rhode Island Yes Rhode Island Licensing Source 

South Carolina Yes South Carolina Licensing Source 

South Dakota Yes South Dakota Licensing Source 

Tennessee Yes Tennessee Licensing Source 

Texas Yes Texas Licensing Source 

Utah Yes Utah Licensing Source 

Vermont Yes Vermont Licensing Source 

Virginia Yes Virginia Licensing Source 

Washington Yes Washington Licensing Source 

West Virginia Yes West Virginia Licensing Source 

Wisconsin Yes Wisconsin Licensing Source 

Wyoming Yes Wyoming Licensing Source 

District of Colombia Yes District of Colombia Licensing Source 

Guam No Guam Licensing Source 

Northern Mariana Islands No Northern Mariana Islands Licensing Source 

Puerto Rico Yes Puerto Rico Licensing Source 

U.S. Virgin Islands Yes U.S. Virgin Islands Licensing Source 

American Samoa    

 

https://www.ms.gov/Agencies/board-dental-examiners
https://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/den/
https://onestop.nebraska.gov/dental-license
https://dental.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/dental-health-care/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/
https://www.ncdentalboard.org/
https://www.nddentalboard.org/
https://dental.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/
https://www.oregon.gov/Dentistry/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Dentistry/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=251
https://llr.sc.gov/bod/
https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/oralhealth/professionals/tennessee-board-of-dentistry.html
https://tsbde.texas.gov/
https://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/dentistry.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Dentistry/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dental-hygienist
https://wvbodprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WVBOD/StaticFiles/home.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Dentistry/Default.aspx
https://dental.wyo.gov/home
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/board-D50dentistry-dentistry-licensing
https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/gbed_dentist_app.pdf
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/Dental-DH-and-DT-Application.pdf
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/DOWNLOAD/7528
https://doh.vi.gov/pantheon/RDH%20DDS%20APPL%202021%20Rev%20Fill.pdf

